CONTACT

- +972592708812
- Adel.hassan@ptuk.edu.ps

 Adelissa1996@gmail.com

 Adelissa1996@icloud.com
- 7, Al-Israa Street
 Irtah-Tulkarem
 West Bank-Palestine

SOCIAL

- in Adel Hassan
- Adelissaskype
- Adel Hassan
- G+ Adel Hassan

KEY ACHIEVEMENT

From 2017-2018, I worked with Dr. Abdul-Fattah Sartawi on an author of Advanced financial accounting,
The book provides business combinations and accounting methods in a smooth way, so that it can be a reference for different categories of studens in the future.

In 2017, My colleagues participated and I in the Corporate Governance of the Palestinian Capital Market Authority (PCMA) and ranked first at the university level.

Adel I. Hassan

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a competent Accounting professional with a graduate BA in Accounting from the PTUK. Now I would like to improve my skills, gain new experience, upgrading the organization to the maximum degree of excellence and get job training suited to my energies and skills and experience of the process and my educational background, which benefit both me and the organization.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Teaching Assistant (TA)

2018- Now

Palestine Technical University Kadoorie,

Palestine

As Teaching assistant for this PTUK, my responsibilities include:

- Provide assistance to faculty members or staff with laboratory or field research. Assist other educational professionals with projects or research.
- Teach undergraduate level courses.
- Assist faculty members or staff with student conferences. Assist other educational professionals with projects or research.

Public Accountant (part time)

2015-2018

Al - Twail Company & Farms,

Palestine

As Accountant for this Al-Twail company, my responsibilities include:

- Audit of financial documents.
- Control of operational operations.
- Preparing the final financial statements of the company.

Trainer for Accounting (part time) community research and knowledge

2015-2018

Library, Palestine.

As trainer for Accounting for this community research and knowledge, my responsibilities included:

- Raising discussions about accounting issues.
- Presenting scientific workshops about higher education issues.
- Provide professional courses in financial accounting.

During 2015, 2016 and 2017 my campaigns generated an increase in Participants of 22% almost.

SKILLS

- High capacity in dealing with feasibility studies and project evaluation.
- Creative thinking skills, drawing future plans, linking and analyzing events.
- → Ability to manage priorities.
- → Ability to manage, leader and work within a team.
- → Excellent skills in using Microsoft Office.
- → Communication: Good communication skills, can work well with teams.

REFERENCES

2

Dr. Abdul-Fattah Sartawi. Managing Director Al-Khabraa Auditing Office- Ramallah +972569719971 sartawi_vat@yahoo.com



Dr. Ihab Sameer Qubbaj. Assistant Minister of Edu. The Ministry of Education +970599207077 ihabq@yahoo.com



Dr. Mahmoud Mustafa Araj. Assistant Professor at Department of Languages. PTUK +970599393117 mahmoudaraj2000@gmail.com

"Mr. Hassan is a trainer for accounting who has worked tirelessly on our account. During his peirod of service with us as an Accounting Trainer, we found him to very hardworking, knowledgeable, affective and sincere. I would not hesitate to recommend him."

Jehad Thlthin, General Director Community Research And Knowledge Library

EDUCATION

Bachelor Degree | PTUK

2014-2018

Major: Accounting Minor: Information Systems GPA of 94.3 (Excellent) | The first in the honor list

Certificate of General Secondary Education

2013-2014

Commercial Stream

GPA of 95.0 (Excellent)

COURSES

Palestine Government Accounting

16-7-2018

At The Palestinian Institute for Public Finance and Taxation (PfI) | 50 hours.

Corporate Governance

17-5-2018

At The Palestine Capital Market Authority (PCMA) | 50 hours.

Arab Bank Assets

12-5-2018

At The Arab Bank | 36 hours.

Cham Program For Accounting

06-7-2017

At Palestine Poultry Company - Aziza | 160 hours.

Accounting For Insurance Companies

29-11-2016

At The Talal Abu-Ghazaleh Professional Training Group (TAGT) | 10 hours.

Fundamentals of Auditing In Government Institutions

15-10-2016

At PTUK | 15 hours.

Modern Trends In Internal Auditing

15-8-2016

At The Talal Abu-Ghazaleh Professional Training Group (TAGT) | 8 hours.

Al-Shamel for Accounting Program

03-2-2015

At PTUK | 20 hours.

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Walking

• Going to the gym

Cycling

Cooking

Hiking

- Health and fitness
- Mountain biking
- Yoga